
From: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 12:13 PM
Subject: RE: melted ice

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Please proceed. Any suggestions on how to prevent ice from melting overnight during the current heat conditions?

From: Deepak Parmar <Deepak.Parmar@alliancetg.com>
Sent: Thursday, July 17, 2025 12:11 PM
To: Dean Devoe <DDevoe@tullyconstruction.com>
Subject: melted ice

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity.

Secured by Check Point

Good afternoon,

sample received with melted ice with Temp 20.5 cel on 7/17/2025 let us know how to proceed with analysis ?

Thanks & Regards,



Deepak Parmar
Sr. Project Manager
An Alliance Technical Group Company
Main: 908-789-8900

Direct: 908-728-3154

Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092

www.alliancetg.com

